OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER; ATHMALLIK DIVISION.

To
Deputy General Manager, (Elec.)
E.H.T. (Const) Division, Angul.

Sub:- Proposal for Diversion of 03.94 Ha. Forest land for construction of 132 KV S/C
transmission line from Boinda Grid Sub-Station to Railway Traction Sub-Station
by M/s. Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.
Proposal No.FP/OR/TRAWS/26634/2017.
State SI. No. OR-023/2017 dt.20.06.2017.
Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject, it is to inform you that as per the
provision of Forest Conservation Act-1980 the Site Inspection of the above project for diversion
of 03.94 Ha. Forest land in respect of Athmallik Division for construction of 132 KV S/C
transmission line from Boinda Grid Sub-Station to Railway Traction Sub-Station by M/s. Odisha
Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. will be conducted by the undersigned on dt.09.02.2018
at 9.00 AM.

Hence you are requested to remain present at the site with all connected
documents without fail and make necessary arrangement for the inspection programme.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully.

= 'Y
ional Forgst Officer,

Divis
; ~ Athmallik Division.
Memo No. /dt.

Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Handapa Range for information and
necessary action. He is instructed to remain present with the Forest officials alongwith relevant
records for site inspection of the proposed Forest land.

Divisional Forest officer,
Athmallik Division.



